
1 
 

Minutes of Meeting 
Commissioners’ Debriefing 

July 25, 2016 
10:00 a.m. 

 
The Kootenai County Board of Commissioners: Chairman Dan Green, Commissioner Marc Eberlein, and 
Commissioner David Stewart met to discuss the following agenda items. Also present were Clerk Jim 
Brannon, Chief Deputy Clerk Pat Raffee, Assessor Mike McDowell, Chief Deputy Assessor Richard 
Houser, Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Pat Braden, BOCC Administrative Supervisor Nancy Jones, and 
Deputy Clerk Randi Davis. Also present was citizen Tina Kunishige.  
 

A. Call to Order:  Chairman Dan Green called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

B. Changes to the Agenda:  There were no changes to the agenda. 
 

C. New Business:   
 

Audit Findings Follow-up (Increasing Number of Board Positions) 
 
Chairman Green presented a recommendation made by the Auditor staff to increase the 
number of Kootenai County Fair Board members. Chairman Green pointed out that 
three Fair Board members’ terms would be expiring on December 31, 2016. Chief 
Deputy Clerk Pat Raffee stated the Auditor staff recommended the Board appoint 
additional Fair Board members with deeper financial expertise. Chairman Green said he 
would support appointing people with different skill sets.  
 
Commissioner David Stewart said he wouldn’t support removing any Fair Board 
members before the County’s annual Fair took place, but would support adding two 
more now and removing two in the future. Commissioner Marc Eberlein agreed. 
Chairman Green stated he supported adding two additional Fair Board members and 
suggested opening the positions to the public. BOCC Administrative Supervisor Nancy 
Jones asked when the Board would like to review applications. Commissioner Eberlein 
suggested the positions be advertised to the public, with the deadline for applications 
closing on August 17, 2016, and that applications be reviewed by the Board on August 
19, 2016.  

 
Commissioner David Stewart moved to increase the size of the Fair Board from seven to nine members, 
to direct staff to advertise and close the positions by August 17, 2016, and to direct Civil Deputy 
Prosecuting Attorney Pat Braden to amend the current Resolution. Commissioner Marc Eberlein 
seconded the motion. There being no further discussion, Deputy Clerk Davis called the roll: 
Commissioner Stewart:  Aye 
Commissioner Eberlein:  Aye 
Chairman Green:  Aye 
The motion carried. 

 



2 
 

Clerk Jim Brannon asked whether the Board was only considering reappointing the 
positions of Fair Board members that were going to expire. Chairman Green replied he 
was unsure.  
 
Audit Findings Follow-Up (Additional Liaison Assignments) 
 
Chairman Green presented another recommendation made by the Auditor staff to 
appoint additional liaisons to the Fair. Commissioner Eberlein suggested appointing 
another individual outside the Commissioners. Commissioner Stewart pointed out there 
needed to be more frequent communication between the Commissioners and the Fair 
Board. Chairman Green stated he would support having a monthly or quarterly update 
meeting with Fair Board representatives to improve communication. Commissioners 
Eberlein and Stewart also supported regular monthly update meetings with Fair Board 
representatives.  
 
Clerk Brannon stated the additional liaison could be any County employee the Board 
chose and didn’t need to be another Commissioner or an elected official. He said an 
additional liaison would improve communication between the Commissioners and Fair 
Board. Chairman Green pointed out that if the County’s current liaison could not attend 
a Fair meeting, then another person should.  
 
Chairman Green asked Commissioner Stewart to email Fair Manager Dane Dugan and 
Fair Board Chair Gerald Johnson to notify them of the actions the Board had taken, and 
to send a copy to Commissioner Eberlein and himself. Ms. Raffee asked whether the 
email would acknowledge the monthly or quarterly update meetings. Chairman Green 
stated it would. Ms. Raffee requested the Auditor staff receive a copy of the email and 
asked whether the internal audit staff could include portions of the email in their final 
report. Chairman Green said that would be fine.  
 
Ms. Jones suggested the update meetings be scheduled a few days after each Fair Board 
monthly meeting to allow them time to write their minutes, which would then be 
delivered to the County. Chairman Green agreed.  
 
Audit Committee Appointment 
 
Chairman Green stated the first Audit Committee meeting was scheduled for August 5, 
2016, and Commissioner Eberlein wasn’t available to represent the Board that day. 
Assessor Mike McDowell pointed out that he was unavailable to attend the meeting as 
well. Chairman Green suggested Assessor McDowell’s Chief Deputy attend in his place. 
Assessor McDowell said that would be contrary to the decision made by the elected 
officials. Commissioner Stewart suggested the meeting be rescheduled.  
 
Ms. Jones reminded the Board that at the last elected officials meeting a motion was 
made to appoint Chairman Green to sign the Memorandum of Understanding on behalf 
of the Board. Commissioner Stewart suggested Chairman Green attend and Chairman 
Green agreed. Chairman Green directed Ms. Jones to put the meeting on his calendar.  

Ms. Raffee exited the meeting at 10:28 a.m. 



3 
 

 
Animal Control Ordinance 
 
Jake Brake Ordinance 
Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Pat Braden stated the Sheriff had signed off on both 
ordinances and they were ready for consideration at a public hearing. Chairman Green 
asked whether a public hearing was necessary for the ordinances. Mr. Braden replied it 
would be best even though it wasn’t required because they didn’t involve planning and 
zoning. Chairman Green suggested scheduling a hearing during a future business 
meeting. Commissioner Eberlein agreed.  
 
General Discussion of Code Section Numbering 
 
Mr. Braden stated the County had recently adopted the new County Land Use Code and 
it had different numbering than existing ordinances. He said he would like to convert 
the existing ordinances to the new numbering system, but that it would incur printing 
costs. Chairman Green asked how much the printing would cost, and Mr. Braden replied 
it would be $20 per page and he was unsure of the number of pages. Chairman Green 
requested Mr. Braden email the Board with an approximate total cost.   

Mr. Braden exited the meeting at 10:37 a.m. 
 
Idaho Association of Counties (IAC) Conference 
Chairman Green said the IAC would be holding a conference at the end of September 
2016, and it was open to the whole Board. Commissioner Stewart stated he wouldn’t be 
able to attend. Commissioner Eberlein said he would like to attend and asked what 
would be on the agenda. Chairman Green replied he was unsure and would notify Ms. 
Jones by July 29, 2016, whether he could go. Clerk Brannon inquired whether the 
Assessor would attend and Assessor McDowell confirmed he would.  
 
Legislative Luncheon 
Chairman Green discussed the County’s legislative luncheon to be held in November 
2016. He said he supported inviting any newly elected County officials. Commissioners 
Stewart and Eberlein supported sponsoring the luncheon. Chairman Green directed Ms. 
Jones to schedule the luncheon on either November 17, 2016, or November 18, 2016. 

D. Public Comment: This section is reserved for citizens wishing to address the Board 
regarding a County related issue. Idaho Law prohibits Board action on items brought 
under this section except in an emergency circumstance. Comments related to future 
public hearings should be held for that public hearing. There were no public comments. 

 
Chairman Green adjourned the meeting at 10:44 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
JIM BRANNON, CLERK      DANIEL H. GREEN, CHAIRMAN 
 
BY: _______________________________   _______________________________ 
      Randi Davis, Deputy Clerk 


